
From: Julie Friebele
To: "John Gallagher"
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:46:00 PM

Good Afternoon Mr. Gallagher,
 
This email is in response to your FOIA request relating to:
Between the dates of 1/14/18 and 2/14/18:
New businesses doing business in the Village,
Commercial Construction Permits and Commercial interior remodeling permits and the phone
nos. email addresses associated with the permits.
 
Response:
There are no new businesses that applied for or registered in the Village. 
There are also no permits that were issued for any commercial construction or interior
remodeling. 
Therefore the Village does not have any records responsive to your request.
 
Thank you,
 
Julie Friebele
Executive Administrative Assistant
Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
 
 
 
 
From: John Gallagher [mailto:john.gallagher@jgbusinessconsultinggroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:18 PM
To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FOIA Request
 
Please see the attached FOIA request.
 
Thank you!
 
 
-- 
John Gallagher
Project Manager
651 Terra Cotta Ave. Suite 112
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